
From:
Bcc:

Subject: RE: Iwi Engagement for 182-184 Kepa Road, Orakei Apartments
Date: Wednesday, 22 December 2021 11:50:00 am
Attachments:
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Kia ora, 

I would like to please follow up again on my email to you below in relation to this proposal. We wish
to request:

1. A cultural impact assessment, subject to fee agreement; or
2. If a cultural impact assessment is not required, a statement of any reasons for not providing that
assessment.

Thank you very much for your time. 

Nga mihi, 
Sandy

Sandy Hsiao  |  |  Senior Planner  |  M    |  W  www.civix.co.nz

From: Sandy Hsiao 
Sent: Monday, 22 November 2021 2:57 pm
Subject: RE: Iwi Engagement for 182-184 Kepa Road, Orakei Apartments

Kia ora, 

I would like to please follow up on my email to you below in relation to this proposal. We wish to
request:

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

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a)



Sandy

 
Sandy Hsiao  |    |  Senior Planner  |  M    |  W  www.civix.co.nz
 

From: Sandy Hsiao 
Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 3:25 pm
Subject: Iwi Engagement for 182-184 Kepa Road, Orakei Apartments
 
Kia ora,
 
Civix Ltd is assisting Sanctum Projects Ltd with a proposed development to construct two apartment
buildings comprising 49 422 residential units at at 182 & 184 Kepa Road, and 8 Kurahaupo Street,
Orakei.
 
Please refer to the attached letter and plans, which we would greatly appreciate your time to review
and provide a response to.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions, and I look forward to working with you.
 
Nga mihi,
Sandy

 
Sandy Hsiao
Senior Planner

M  |   W  www.civix.co.nz
A  Level 8, 99 Albert Street, Auckland
P  PO Box 5204 Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142
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Figure 1: Aerial photography of the site (Auckland Council Geomaps) 

 
Figure 2: Site zoning 



 

 

3.0 Proposal 

The applicant intends to remove all existing buildings and structures on the subject site to enable the 
construction of two residential apartment buildings (Block A and B) with two basement levels that span 
beneath the two apartment blocks (the basement levels are subject to more detailed analysis from 
geotechnical, structural and traffic). Block A is located along Kepa Road and will be a total of seven storeys, 
while Block B next to 10 Kurahaupo Street will be five storeys. The proposal will comprise a total of 49 units 
ranging from one to three bedrooms (Block A – 29 units, Block B – 20 units). The basements will contain a 
total of 60 car parks (B1 – 23 parks, B2 – 37 parks) and ancillary spaces for waste and storage/bicycle parking.  
 
Vehicle access to the site will be provided via a new two-way vehicle crossing and access to the basements, 
which is to be constructed adjacent to the north-eastern boundary of 8 Kurahaupo Street. A separate 
pedestrian access will also be provided to Kurahaupo Street from the east boundary of 184 Kepa Road.  
 
While detailed plans and planning assessment are still to be prepared, the anticipated reasons for consent 
for the proposal are provided in the following section. Monk Mackenzie have prepared preliminary 
Architectural Drawings for the development and are attached as Appendix 1, which are intended to show 
bulk and masing and overall architectural intent.  
 

4.0 Reasons for Consent 

The final architectural plans are still being developed. However, at this stage, the following reasons for 
consent have been identified:  
 

 District Land Use Consent (s9(3)) 
 
Auckland Unitary Plan (Operative in Part) 
 
Business – Mixed Use Zone 

• New buildings in the MUZ is a restricted discretionary activity under rule H13.4.1(A45). 

• Development that does not comply with the following standards applying to that activity is a restricted 
discretionary activity under rule C1.9(2): 
o H13.6.1 Building height: The maximum 18m building height will be exceeded by approximately 

5m. 
 

Residential – Terrace Housing and Apartment Building Zone  

• Dwellings in the THAB zone are a restricted discretionary activity under rule H6.4.1(A3).  

• New buildings which do not comply with H66.6 Height in relation to boundary but comply with H6.6.7 
Alternative height in relation to boundary is a restricted discretionary activity under rule H6.4.1(A34). 

• New buildings have the same activity status as the land use activity and is a restricted discretionary 
activity under rule H6.4.1(A35).  

• Use and development that does not comply with the following standards applying to that activity is a 
restricted discretionary activity under rule C1.9(2): 
o H6.6.5 Building height: The maximum 16m building height will be exceeded. 
o H6.6.6 Height in relation to boundary: The 3m plus 45 degree recession plane will be exceeded. 

 



 

 

Land Disturbance – District  

• Land disturbance exceeding 2,500m2 in area and 2,500m3 in volume requires consent as a restricted 
discretionary activity under rules E12.4.1(A6) and (A10) respectively.  

 
Transport 

• Parking, loading and access which is an accessory activity but which does not comply with the standards 
for parking, loading and access is a restricted discretionary activity under rule E27.4.1(A3).  

 
Noise and Vibration 

• Construction noise and vibration that do not comply with permitted activity standards is a restricted 
discretionary activity under rule E25.4.1(A2). 

 
Groundwater Permit (s14) 
 
Auckland Unitary Plan (Operative in Part) 
 
Taking, using, damming and diversion of water 

• Dewatering or groundwater level control associated with a groundwater diversion authorised as a 
restricted discretionary activity under the Unitary Plan, not meeting permitted activity standards or is 
not otherwise listed, is a restricted discretionary activity under rule E7.4.1(A20). 

• Diversion of groundwater caused by any excavation that does not meet the permitted activity 
standards or not otherwise listed is a restricted discretionary activity under rule E7.4.1(A28). 

 

5.0 Fast-track Consenting 

The fast-track consenting process under FTCA involves two stages:  
 
Stage 1 is an application to the Ministry for the Environment for consideration of whether the application 

can be referred to the Environmental Protection Authority (the consenting authority). 

 

Stage 2 is an application to the Environmental Protection Authority, who will refer the application to an 

expert panel for consideration of the merits of the application and make a decision on the application.    

 

We are currently at the early stages of “Stage 1”.  As such, the project has not yet been formally lodged 

with the Ministry for the Environment for consideration by the Minister for the Environment. 

If the Minister for the Environment refers the project to an Expert Consenting Panel then, at Stage 2, in order 
to comply with the requirements of the FTCA, the fast-track resource consent application to the 
Environmental Protection Authority must include either:  

• A cultural impact assessment prepared by or on behalf of the relevant iwi authority; or 

• If a cultural impact assessment is not provided, a statement of any reasons given by the relevant iwi 
authority for not providing that assessment.  

 
The Environmental Protection Authority will not confirm an application as complete until this requirement 
has been satisfied.  As such, we seek to commence early engagement with the relevant iwi authorities to 
request either: 
 

1. A cultural impact assessment prepared by or on behalf of the relevant iwi authority. We are happy 



 

 

to discuss a fee arrangement for this; or 
2. If a cultural impact assessment is not provided, a statement of any reasons given by the relevant iwi 

authority for not providing that assessment. Preferably this will be provided in a letter format on 
letterhead.   
 

6.0 Conclusion  

Thank you for taking the time to review and consider this proposal and our request for a cultural impact 
assessment. We look forward to receiving your response.   
 
Please also advise whether you would like to attend a meeting on site to discuss this proposal in the context 
of the site and surrounds. We will also follow up with you as the application progresses.  
  
 
Kind regards 
 

 
 
Sandy Hsiao 
Senior Planner 
Civix Limited – Planning and Engineering 
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Appendix 1 – Architectural Drawings 
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